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Beyer, Karon

Page | of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
importance:

Carol Ball [cb@aiyb.net]
Tuesday, December 08, 2009 2:38 PM
CorpAddressChange

Amelia Island Yacht Basin Change of Address

High

Attachments: Amelia Island Yacht Basin Address Changes 2009.pdf

We respectfully request that the attached changes be made. Please confirm receipt of our request and call on me
directly with any questions you may have.

Sincerely yours,

Carol A. Ball

Ships Store Manager

904-277-4615
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Detail by FEI/EIN Number
Florida Limited Liabllity Company
AMELIA ISLAND YACHT BASI

No Name History

Filing Information

Document Number LO2000009647
FEVEIN Number 030430633
Date Filed 04/23/2002
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address
261 CREEKSIDE DR

FL 32034
Changed 03/10/2008

Mailing Address

251 CREEKSIDE DR
FERMNANEMA-BEACH FL 32034

Changed 03/10/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

FRANKLIN, BEN T JR,
4446 HENDRICKS AVE STE 368
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207 US

Address Changed: 03/10/2008

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

FRANKLIN, BEN T JR
4446 HENDRICKS AVE
JACKSONVILLE FL 32207

Title MGR

GALLAGHER, DANIEL J
137 LONG POINT DRIVE
AMELIA ISLAND FL 32034

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 02/15/2007
2008 03/10/2008
2009 03/25/2000
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